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OSCE Invitation to bid ITB/SER/09/2015 Purchase of new vehicles
Summary of clarifications

1) Total Number of units required (1 Van and 1 Seven Seats vehicle)?
A: Total number of units is 2 (one Van and one 6+1 vehicle)
2) 7 Seats Bus is required or Station Wagon
A: The vehicle should be like VW CADDY MAXI KOMBI GP TRENDLINE or Peugeot Expert FVC Combi 5/6Pl
3) Are you brand specific. Can we provide Toyota/Mitsubishi?
 A: We are not brand specific
4) For parts do you need Brake Pads or the complete set?
A: We would require the price for the full set of brakes
5) Please let me know if we can participate with engine capacity 2198 ccm for LOT1 (TECHNICAL COMPLIANCE FORM which requires (Engine: Diesel, 2200 – 2500 ccm)
A: Yes, you may participate with the engine capacity 2198 ccm
6) Do we have to submit references list to a special form, completed and signed by our customers or is it sufficient to indicate that the data for goods is delivered and to submit contact person who can confirm that procurement?
A: A referent list with customer names and contact persons is sufficient.
7) Do we need to translate the financial statements and referent lists?
A: No, you may submit them in Serbian 
